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RFP 79-21 

Addendum No. 2 

 

Attention of all Respondents is directed to the following addendum to this RFS 79-21. 

 

QUESTIONS SUBMITTED: 

 

Q1. There are references throughout the RFP and the specifications to an Agreement, General 
Conditions and Supplementary Conditions. These were not included within the information 
packet that's posted online. Can these be made available for our review? 

 

A1. Agreement will be provided to the highest ranked CMAR during negotiation, at this moment 
we are unable to share this document. Attached are an example of the General Conditions 
from a current CMAR Agreement. The General Conditions are subject to negotiations during 
the pre-construction phase of the project. There are no Supplemental Conditions. 

 

Q2. During the site walk base elevation of Digester 3 was mentioned as possibly being different 
than Digester 1 & 2. Please confirm and provide base elevations for all 3 digesters. 

A2. The plans and 3D survey have include the elevations of all three digesters. This RFP is for 
Preconstruction services; this issue will be resolved during the final design development 
during CMAR preconstruction services. 

 

Q3. During the pre-bid meeting the haul to location of the wet sludge during the preparation to 
comment construction was mentioned as a concern. Please confirm the general contractor 
will be allowed to "piggyback" off the EPW permit to haul the sludge and provide the location 
of where to take the sludge.  

A3. EPWater will haul sludge removed from the digester above the level of the lowest manway. 
The contractor will be responsible for removing the remaining debris in the digester below 
the level of the manway and haul to the Fred Hervey WWTP for drying. EPWater will handle 
the remaining solids from the drying bed to the disposal site. 

 

Q4. Multiple dates were issued in the RFP and procurement site for the RFP submittal deadline. 
Please confirm the bid due date is January 24th by 3 pm. 

A4. This issue was addressed in Addendum No. 1. 

 

Q5. Please provide weights of all 3 of the currently installed digester lids. 

A5.  The technical details will be provided during the development of the final design; the 
information will be determined during the preconstruction services.  

 

Q6. Please provide the local crane company contact information for the company that walked the 
project prior to the Pre-Bid meeting and said they have a crane that could pick the lids. 



A6. The crane company information was provided in Addendum No. 1, Meeting Minutes.  

 

Q7. During the Pre-Bid meeting sharing information of current contractors working onsite was 
mentioned. Please provide the names of current contractors performing electrical, controls, 
plumbing, demolition and other related work on the Robert Bustamante Wastewater 
Treatment Plant. 

A7. The rehabilitation work on Digester No. 2 is being performed by RMWright Construction. The 
selected CMAR will be informed of all other ongoing work during preconstruction.  

 

Q8. Please note - the following questions are from a single source and are therefore grouped for 
ease of response: 

 
SECTION 13 09 50 - VERTICAL GUIDED STEEL DIGESTER COVERS 

 

• On section 1.04 A 2 welder certifications, additional details are missing. Please provide 
additional information if cover manufacturer needs to provide shop welder certification 
as part of submittals or this section refers to contractor. 

 

• Per section 1.07 A Radial beam shall be used in the cover design as erection members, 
as well as in the structural design. However, on section 1.07 F Radial beams shall not be 
considered for calculation verifying cover pressure and live load capabilities. It is our 
understanding that Radial beams shall be used for both erection and structural design 
of steel cover. Please confirm. 

 

• On section 2.01 D design parameter table, operating pressure and maximum design 
pressure is missing. Please provide the values for the same. 

 

• On section 2.01 D design parameter table, Maximum and minimum liquid levels are 
missing for digester no 3. Per drawing M6 Both Maximum and minimum liquid levels for 
digester no 3 are same as digester no 1 & 2. Please confirm if we should use the same 
min and max liquid levels as specified in drawings for digester 1 and 2, for digester no. 
3 as well. 

 

• On section 2.01 D design parameter table, the corbel height for digester 3 is at 3688 ft 
but on the drawing M-6 it shows 3687 ft. Please confirm the correct corbel elevation. 

 

• Both bid drawings and the cover specification state that digester 3 has 22 corbels while 
digester 1 and 2 have 24 corbels. 

o Please confirm if the corbels in digester 3 are equidistant or are 2 corbels simply 
missing. 

o The bid drawings suggest that all 3 covers should have the same number of radial 
beams, which would mean that on digester no 3 there were originally meant to be 



24 corbels but there are now only 22 for some reason. Please confirm. 

• Section 2.02 E states that side skirt plate needs to be located a nominal distance of 2” 
from the wall. This is common for a fixed cover, but it does not work for a gasholder 
cover or vertical guided steel covers. We need 6.5” gap between cover and digester wall 
for our slide guide assemblies mounting. 

 

• Entire section 2.02 E is related to fixed cover and not for vertical guided steel cover. 
Kindly provide section for vertical guided steel cover. 

 

• As per drawing (see image below), cover manufacturer will provide Pipe supports. 
Typically, these are provided by the contractor. Is it safe to assume that these would 
be provided by the contractor and not the cover manufacturer? 

 

• As per drawing M 4 & 6, There is a note that says, “by manufacturer” and “by 
contractor” but it doesn’t define what to include or exclude? See image below. 

 

• It is our understanding that the aluminium handrails on the cover shall be provided 
by the contractor and not the cover manufacturer. Please confirm. 

 

 

 

SECTION 46 41 11 - SLUDGE MIXERS 
 

• On Section 1.02 B, Field Service Requirements are not listed for the LM Mixers. Please 
clarify how many trips and days should be included in mixer supplier’s scope. 

 

• Section 2.07 A. please update NEMA 12 control panel instead of NEMA 4X as it 
significantly increases costs and has reduced availability. 



 

• Please provide the solids concentration and viscosity of sludge entering the digesters. 

 

GENERAL QUESTIONS 
 

• Given the current steel price volatility please advise the project schedule in terms of 
when purchase order to manufacturer is expected as well as delivery of equipment is 
needed on site. 

 

• Are the cover/mixer manufacturer required to furnish any bonds? 
 

A8. All of the questions above will be addressed during the pre-construction services that will be 

performed by the CMAR under this RFP.   The design is currently 60% complete; these 

questions will be addressed during the design phase by the CMAR and  the engineer. 

 

Q9. It is our understanding that electronic submission of proposals is acceptable. Please confirm. 

A9. Electronic submission of proposals is acceptable for the current RFP.  


